STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING July 1, 1991 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380

GOVERNOR (505} 393-6161

John H. Hendrix Corporation
223 West Wall, Suite 525
Midland, TX 79701
Re: CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO DEEPEN AND RECOMPLETE
J.A.E. Knight #2-M
Sec. 14, T24S, R37E
Gentlemen:
As requested in your June 26, 1991, letter your intention to recomplete
the above-referenced well from the Fowler Upper Yeso to the Fowler
Drinkard Pool is hereby cancelled.
Should you at a later date decide to do this work, please resubmit.
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cc: Well File - Santa Fe



